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Interior Desk Officer, by telefax at (202) 
395–5806 or via email to OIRA_
Submission@omb.eop.gov. Also, please 
send a copy of your comments to John 
Trelease, Office of Surface Mining 
Reclamation and Enforcement, 1951 
Constitution Ave. NW., Room 203—SIB, 
Washington, DC 20240, or electronically 
to jtrelease@osmre.gov. Please refer to 
OMB Control Number 1029–0047 in 
your correspondence. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: To 
receive a copy of the information 
collection request contact John Trelease 
at (202) 208–2783, or electronically at 
jtrelease@osmre.gov. You may also 
review this information collection 
request by going to http://
www.reginfo.gov (Information Collection 
Review, Currently Under Review, 
Agency is Department of the Interior, 
DOI–OSMRE). 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: OMB 
regulations at 5 CFR 1320, which 
implement provisions of the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995 (Pub. L. 104–13), 
require that interested members of the 
public and affected agencies have an 
opportunity to comment on information 
collection and recordkeeping activities 
[see 5 CFR 1320.8(d)]. OSMRE has 
submitted a request to OMB to renew its 
approval for the collection of 
information in 30 CFR parts 816 and 
817—Permanent Program Performance 
Standards—Surface and Underground 
Mining Activities. OSMRE is requesting 
a 3-year term of approval for this 
information collection activity. 

An agency may not conduct or 
sponsor, and a person is not required to 
respond to, a collection of information 
unless it displays a currently valid OMB 
control number. The OMB control 
number for this collection of 
information is 1029–0047. 

As required under 5 CFR 1320.8(d), a 
Federal Register notice soliciting 
comments on this collection of 
information was published on August 5, 
2014 (79 FR 45459). No comments were 
received. This notice provides the 
public with an additional 30 days in 
which to comment on the following 
information collection activities: 

Title: 30 CFR 816 and 817— 
Permanent Program Performance 
Standards—Surface and Underground 
Mining Activities. 

OMB Control Number: 1029–0047. 
Summary: Sections 515 and 516 of the 

Surface Mining Control and 
Reclamation Act of 1977 provide that 
permittees conducting coal mining 
operations shall meet all applicable 
performance standards of the Act. The 
information collected is used by the 
regulatory authority in monitoring and 

inspecting surface coal mining activities 
to ensure that they are conducted in 
compliance with the requirements of the 
Act. 

Bureau Form Number: None. 
Frequency of Collection: Once, on 

occasion, and quarterly. 
Description of Respondents: Coal 

mining operators and State regulatory 
authorities. 

Total Annual Responses: 389,822 
responses by the coal mining industry 
and 1,259 responses by State regulatory 
authorities. 

Total Annual Burden Hours: 
1,963,782. 

Total Annual Non-Wage Burden Cost: 
$8,662,409. 

Send comments on the need for the 
collection of information for the 
performance of the functions of the 
agency; the accuracy of the agency’s 
burden estimates; ways to enhance the 
quality, utility and clarity of the 
information collection; and ways to 
minimize the information collection 
burden on respondents, such as use of 
automated means of collection of the 
information, to the addresses listed 
under ADDRESSES. Please refer to the 
appropriate OMB control number 1029– 
0047 in your correspondence. 

Before including your address, phone 
number, email address, or other 
personal identifying information in your 
comment, you should be aware that 
your entire comment, including your 
personal identifying information, may 
be made publicly available at any time. 
While you can ask us in your comment 
to withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

Dated: November 7, 2014. 
Harry J. Payne, 
Chief, Division of Regulatory Support. 
[FR Doc. 2014–27005 Filed 11–13–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–05–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–912] 

Certain Earpiece Devices Having 
Positioning and Retaining Structure 
and Components Thereof; 
Commission Decision Not To Review 
an Initial Determination Terminating 
the Investigation Based on a 
Settlement Agreement; Termination of 
the Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined not to 
review the presiding administrative law 
judge’s (‘‘ALJ’’) initial determination 
(‘‘ID’’) (Order No. 16) terminating the 
investigation based on a settlement 
agreement. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Robert Needham, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
708–5468. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov). 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on April 3, 2014, based on a complaint 
filed on behalf of Bose Corporation of 
Framingham, Massachusetts (‘‘Bose’’). 
79 FR 18696 (April 3, 2014). The 
complaint alleges violations of section 
337 based upon the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
and the sale within the United States 
after importation of certain earpiece 
devices having positioning and 
retaining structure and components 
thereof by reason of infringement of 
certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 
8,311,253. Id. The notice of 
investigation named as respondents 
Monster, Inc. of Brisbane, California; 
Monster, LLC of Las Vegas, Nevada; and 
Monster Technology International, Ltd. 
of Ennis, Ireland (collectively 
‘‘Monster’’). Id. The Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations is not 
participating in this investigation. Id. 

On October 24, 2014, Bose and 
Monster filed a joint motion to 
terminate the investigation based on a 
settlement agreement. The parties 
submitted the settlement agreement, and 
indicated that there are no other 
agreements, written or oral, express or 
implied, between the parties concerning 
the subject matter of this investigation. 
The parties also stated that terminating 
the investigation was in the public 
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interest to conserve the parties’ and the 
Commission’s resources. 

On October 28, 2014, the ALJ issued 
the subject ID, granting the parties’ 
motion and terminating the 
investigation. The ALJ found that the 
motion complied with the 
Commission’s rules and that terminating 
the investigation was in the public 
interest. No petitions of the ID were 
filed. 

The Commission has determined not 
to review the subject ID. This 
determination terminates the 
investigation, and renders moot the 
ALJ’s initial determination on Monster’s 
inequitable conduct defense. See Order 
No. 15 (Oct. 6, 2014). 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part 
210 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR Part 
210). 

Issued: November 10, 2014. 
By order of the Commission. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2014–26973 Filed 11–13–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 337–TA–867/861 
(Advisory Opinion Proceeding)] 

Certain Cases for Portable Electronic 
Devices; Termination of an Advisory 
Opinion Proceeding 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined to 
terminate an advisory opinion 
proceeding in the above-captioned 
investigation. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Panyin A. Hughes, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–3042. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 

Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov. 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted Inv. No. 337– 
TA–861 on November 16, 2012, based 
on a complaint filed by Speculative 
Product Design, LLC of Mountain View, 
California (‘‘Speck’’). 77 FR 68828 (Nov. 
16, 2012). The complaint alleged 
violations of section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain cases for portable electronic 
devices by reason of infringement of 
various claims of United States Patent 
No. 8,204,561 (‘‘the ’561 patent’’). The 
complaint named several respondents. 

The Commission instituted Inv. No. 
337–TA–867 on January 31, 2013, based 
on a complaint filed by Speck. 78 FR 
6834 (Jan. 31, 2013). That complaint 
also alleged violations of section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) 
in the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain cases for portable 
electronic devices by reason of 
infringement of various claims of the 
’561 patent. The complaint named 
several respondents. On January 31, 
2013, the Commission consolidated the 
two investigations. Id. 

All the participating respondents 
were terminated from the consolidated 
investigations as a result of settlement 
agreements, consent motion 
stipulations, or withdrawal of the 
complaint as to them. A number of the 
named respondents defaulted. On 
February 21, 2014, the ALJ issued his 
final initial determination finding a 
violation of section 337 as to claims 4, 
5, 9, and 11 of the ’561 patent by the 
defaulting respondents and 
recommended issuance of a general 
exclusion order (‘‘GEO’’). Based on 
evidence of a pattern of violation and 
difficulty ascertaining the source of the 
infringing produces, the Commission 
agreed with the ALJ and issued a GEO 
directed to cases for portable electronic 
devices that infringe one of claims 4, 5, 
9, and 11 of the ’561 patent. 

On September 4, 2014, Otter Products, 
LLC of Fort Collins, Colorado (‘‘Otter’’) 
filed a request with the Commission 
asking for institution of an advisory 
opinion proceeding to declare that its 

Symmetry Series Products are not 
covered by the general exclusion order. 
On October 1, 2014, complainant Speck 
filed an opposition to Otter’s request. 
On October 22, 2014, the Commission 
determined to institute advisory 
proceedings to determine whether 
Otter’s Symmetry Series products 
infringe one or more of claims 4, 5, 9, 
and 11 of the ’561 patent. On October 
24, 2014, Otter filed a motion to 
withdraw its request for an advisory 
opinion. Notice of the proceeding was 
published in the Federal Register on 
October 28, 2014. 79 FR. 64214–15 (Oct. 
28, 2014). 

The Commission has determined to 
grant Otter’s request and has terminated 
the advisory proceeding. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in sections 
335 and 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, 
as amended (19 U.S.C. 1335, 1337), and 
in Part 210 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR Part 
210). 

Issued: November 7, 2014. 
By order of the Commission. 
Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2014–26971 Filed 11–13–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 701–TA–456 and 731– 
TA–1151–1152 (Review)] 

Citric Acid and Certain Citrate Salts 
From Canada and China; Scheduling 
of Full Five-Year Reviews 

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: The Commission hereby gives 
notice of the scheduling of full reviews 
pursuant to section 751(c)(5) of the 
Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)(5)) 
(the Act) to determine whether 
revocation of the antidumping duty and 
countervailing duty orders on citric acid 
and certain citrate salts from Canada 
and China would be likely to lead to 
continuation or recurrence of material 
injury within a reasonably foreseeable 
time. The Commission has determined 
to exercise its authority to extend the 
review period by up to 90 days pursuant 
to 19 U.S.C. § 1675(c)(5)(B). For further 
information concerning the conduct of 
these reviews and rules of general 
application, consult the Commission’s 
Rules of Practice and Procedure, part 
201, subparts A through E (19 CFR part 
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